
From: Sandra Gabriel
To: dgalmarini@rtsx.com
Date: Thu, Dec 13, 2007  1:54 PM
Subject: Additional information for NRC license amendment request, mail control
141368

Licensee: 21st Century Oncology
License No.: 09-31141-01
Docket No.: 03037177
Mail Control No.: 141368

To: Daniel Galmarini, Director of Physics

You requested to add Shirnett May Matthews, M.D. as HDR authorized user.  The ABR
certificate shows that Dr. Matthews meets the requirements of 10 CFR 35.690(a).  It is
necessary to provide two additional pieces of information:

a) Documentation that Dr. Matthews has received training in HDR device operation, safety
procedures, and clinical use, in accordance with 35.690(c).  The training may be provided by
the vendor and/or by an HDR authorized user or authorized medical physicist.

b) A preceptor attestation signed by a current HDR authorized user, in accordance with
35.690(b)(3), for example:  "I attest that Dr. Matthews has satisfactorily completed the
requirements in 10 CFR 35.690(a)(1) and (c) and has achieved a level of competency sufficient
to function independently as an HDR authorized user."

As an alternative, if Dr. Matthews has already been authorized on an Agreement State license,
you may provide a copy of that license.

Please provide this information within 30 days.  You may fax it to my attention at 610-337-5269,
referencing mail control 141368.  Please contact me with any questions.  I will be out of the
office for most of the next 2 weeks, so e-mail is the best way to reach me.

thank you,
Sandy Gabriel
Senior Health Physicist
Medical Branch
NRC Region I
610-337-5182

CC: lbarreca@rtsx.com
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